

Tatsiana Bandelikova

 tat.bandelikova@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/tatsiana-bandelikova](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tatsiana-bandelikova)

 <https://github.com/tbandelikova>

Summary

I'm an entry-level frontend developer who wants to learn new skills and is motivated to work hard. Thanks to my previous work experience I know how to plan my schedule responsibly and meet deadlines. I'm patient and diligent in work and study.


A career in this profession gives a possibility to work remotely and constantly improve your skills. I'm ready to develop further in a new field as part of a team of active and passionate specialists.


During my studies in Algoritmika Bootcamp Course I worked with HTML, CSS, JavaScript. Completed some study projects with React (Redux, Bootstrap), Node.js. (Express), MySQL. Can work with GitHub, VSCode, CodeSandbox, Postman. <https://github.com/tbandelikova>.

Relocation or remote work is possible.


English level - B1


Experience

 **Главный бухгалтер**
ООО "Медведев и К"
Aug 2011 - Jun 2022 (10 years 11 months)


 **Junior Frontend Developer**
Algoritmika Coding Bootcamp
Oct 2021 - May 2022 (8 months)
The technologies used in educational projects were: HTML, CSS, JS, React, Redux, NodeJS, Express. Created a database in MySQL. Used VSCode, GitHub, Postman, CodeSandbox, Figma

Education

 **Algoritmika Coding Bootcamp**
HTML и CSS, JavaScript, React, Redux, Git, VSCode
Oct 2021 - Jun 2022

 **Belarusian State Economic University**
Бухгалтерский учет, анализ и аудит
2003 - 2008

Licenses & Certifications

 **EF SET English Certificate 78/100 (C2 Proficient)** - EF Standard English Test (EF SET)

Skills

HTML • CSS • JavaScript • React • Redux • VSCode • GitHub • Node.js • MySQL • English